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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
SRA OSS India Private Limited
Report on the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the Standalone financial statements of SRA 0SS India Private
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2025, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended on that date, and notes to the financial statements,
including material accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give
the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind
AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, and its profit, total
comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year

ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing (“"SA”s) specified under section 143(10) of the
Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
“Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements”
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
("ICAI"”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence obtained by is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were
of most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current
period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of th
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
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consideration, Except for the matter described in the Material Uncertainty
Related to Going Concern section above, we have determined that there are

no key audit matters to report.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the
other information. The other information comprises the information included
in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including
Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate
Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

if, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.
We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance
for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the
preparation of these Standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting .records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management and Board of directors arg
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a goif}
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concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative

but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but it is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made

by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that material uncertainty exists, we are__
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the rela
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures @eg-.

iy
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inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
statements of the Company to express an opinion on the standalone
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities
included in the standalone financial statements of which we are the

independent auditors.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of
a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may
be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in
(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our
work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of Such communication.




PR Datla & Co E: info@prdatla.com D Hub, Plot No. 1335, Road No. 45,
INDIA

Chartered Accountants P : 040-2340 8095 Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad, Telangana 500033

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the
Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Section
sub-section(11) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
‘Annexure A’ here to a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3

and 4

of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. (A) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations

which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purposes of our audit.

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been

d)

f)

kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of
those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), Statement of Cash Flows and and the
Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements
comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the
directors as on 01-04-2025 taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2025
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of
the Act.

Reporting on internal financial controls over financial reporting
under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company, as it is a private limited
company and its turnover is less than ¥50 crores and borrowings
from banks, financial institutions or any body corporate at any time
during the financial year are less than 225 crores

(B) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report
in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The company does not have any pending litigations which would

impact its financial position except those disclosed in finan
statements;
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The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable

losses;

The provisions of the Investor Education and Protection Fund are not
applicable to the Company.

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either
individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any
other person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either
individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has
come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company
has used an accounting softwares ‘TallyPrime Edit Log 2.1" for
maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording
audit trail (edit log) facility and the same have operated with effect
from 22-05-2024 for all relevant transactions recorded in the
respective softwares. Further, during the course of our audit we did
not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tamper
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with. Further, the audit trail has been preserved by the Company as
per the statutory requirements for record retention.

Further, for the period under review, the management has
represented, that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, that they
did not come across any instance of the fraud or material
misstatements, where audit trail (edit log) facility was not enabled and
operated throughout the year for the respective accounting software.

(C) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under
Section 197(16):

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report
in accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by
the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act read with Schedule V of the Act and

the rules thereunder.

For P.R. Datla and Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 006067S

V.L. Narasimha Rao

Partner
Membership No: 214251

UDIN:2S2\4 25\ BWIXKTY 4333

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 26-07-2025
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

With reference to Annexure 'A' referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report of
even date to the members of SRA OSS India Private Limited (“the Company”)
on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025, we report that:

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the
Company and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal
course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

(i) In respect of the Company’s property, plant and equipment and intangible

assets:
(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars including quantitative details and situation of Property,

Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company does not have any Intangible assets. So, reporting
under this clause is not applicable.

(b) The management has physically verified the Property, Plant and
Equipment during the year and no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of physical
verification of Property, Plant and Equipment is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of the assets.

(c) With respect to the title deeds of all the immovable properties (other
than properties where, the company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in
the financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment
during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the
company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made

thereunder.
(i) In respect of the Company’s inventories:

(a) The company does not have any inventories throughout the
financial year. Hence, reporting under this clause is not

applicable.

(b) The company does not have any working capital limits in
excess of ¥ 5 crore, in aggregate, at any points of time during

the year, from banks or financial institutions. Hence, reporti
. . . p;\’LAd,
under this clause is not applicable. Y o
(Y
w@ )
7/
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(iii) the Company has not made any investments, provided any
guarantee or security, granted any loans to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other Parties. Hence, reporting
under this clause is not applicable.

(iv) The Company has complied with the provisions of the sections 185
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans granted,
investments made, guarantees and securities provided, as
applicable.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are
deemed to be deposits during the year. Hence, the provisions of
Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies
Act and the rules made there under are not applicable to the

Company.

(vi) The maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed by the
Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not
applicable to the company.

(vii) In respect of statutory dues:

a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund,
ESI, Income tax, and other statutory dues with the appropriate
authorities.

b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods
and Service Tax, Sales Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value
Added Tax, cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as
at March 31, 2025 for a period of more than six months from the

date they became payable.

c) There were no disputed amounts payable, which have remained
outstanding as on 31st March, 2025.

(viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income
that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in
the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.
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(ix) In respect of borrowings:

(a) In our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of
loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon
to any lender during the year.

(b) The company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank
or financial institution or any other lender.

(c) The loans availed by the company were applied by the company
during the year for the purposes for which the loans were

obtained.

(d) on an overall examination of the financial statement of the
company, funds raised on short term basis have, prima facie, not
been used during the year for long term purposes by the
company.

(e) on an overall examination of the financial statement of the
company, the company has not taken any funds from any entity
or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries or associates or joint ventures.

(f)  The company has not raised loans during the year and pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries or associates or joint ventures.

(x) In respect of issue of securities:

a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or
optionally convertible) during the year. Hence, reporting under clause
(b) of Paragraph 3(x) of the Order is not applicable.

(xi) In respect of fraud:

a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company
has been noticed or reported during the year.

b) We have not come across of any instance of material fraud by the
company or on the Company during the course of audit of the
standalone financial statement for the year ended March 31,
2025, accordingly the provisions stated in paragraph (xi)(b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.
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c) As represented to us by the management, there were no whistle-
blower complaints received by the company during the year.
Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph (xi)(c) of the
Order is not applicable to company

(xii) The Company is not a nidhi company and hence reporting under clause
(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information provided to us, the
Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties
and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company
is not covered by internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business. Hence, reporting under this clause is not
applicable.

(xv) In our opinion, during the year, the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its
directors. hence provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi) a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45IA of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause
(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable.

b) The Group does not have any Core Investment Company (CIC) as
part of the group and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of
the Order is not applicable.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year
covered by our audit and the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company
during the year. ‘

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of
realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, the auditor's
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing
has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year .
from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not A2
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assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will
get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) According to the information and explanations given to us, the
applicability of Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is
not applicable for the financial year 2024-25.

(xxi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the
company does not have any subsidiaries or associates or joint
ventures the accounts of which are to be consolidated and as such
there are no consolidated financial statements.

For P.R. Datla and Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 006067S

V.L. Narasimha Rao
Partner
Membership No: 214251

UDIN:2521425) R I TY 4233

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 26-07-2025



SRA OSS India Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2025

(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, except share data and where otherwise stated)

CIN:U72200TG2006PTC050864
Notes 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 1 April 2023
Non-current assets
Property and equipment 3. 3.61 253 2.53
Financial assets
Other financial assets 1.07 1.07 1.07
Deferred tax assets (net) 4.81 3.43 2.11
Other non-current assets 0.39 0.76 -
Total non-current assets 9.88 7.79 5.71
Current assets
Financial assets :
Trade receivables 7. 88.59 59.50 51.29
Cash and cash equivalents 8. 30.63 20.87 3.79
Other financial assets . 1.70 1.61 0.85
Other current assets 10. 0.71 0.66 0.14
Total current assets 121.63 82.64 56.07
Total assets 131.52 90.43 61.77
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 11. 1.00 1.00 1.00
Other equity 12. (21.02) (51.41) (74.06)
Total equity (20.02) (50.41) (73.06)
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings 13, 102.65 102.65 102.65
Provisions 14. 27.09 22.15 16.48
Total non-current liabilities 129.74 124.80 119.13
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Trade payables due to
Micro and small enterprises 15. - - -
Other than micro and small enterprises 5.75 5.25 3.35
Others financial liabilities 16. 7.57 4.77 3.70
Other current liabilities 17. 8.48 6.02 7.10
Provisions 18. - - 1.55
21.80 16.04 15.70

Total current liabilities
Total equity and liabilities

131.52

90.43

61.77

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For P.R. Datla and Co.,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chastered Accountants /ﬁ‘gi':r?‘\,\% SRA 0SS India Private Limited
., . Dy om0 N0
Firm’s Rggistration No.: 006067S & \\
W:Z A
(Yo % | ‘
F\ T Mantg K- male

V.L. Narasimha Rao "\:i Nirmala Kola Venkatachala Chakrapani Redla
Partner Director Director
DIN:00176110 DIN:00576037

Membership No: 214251

UDIN: 25 U2SV BENIR T 333

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 26-07-2025

Place! Hyderabad
Date: 26-07-2025

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 26-07-2025



SRA OSS India Private Limited

Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, except share data and where otherwise stated)
CIN:U72200TG2006PTC050864

For year ended For year ended
Notes 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Income
Revenue from operations 19. 132.31 108.35
Other incomes 20. 0.14 -
Total incomes 132.45 108.35
Expenses
Employee benefits expense 21. 88.82 72.09
Finance costs 22. 0.05 0.06
Depreciation and amortisation expense 23. 0.10 _
Other expenses 24. 4.92 4.38
Total expenses 93.90 76.53
Profit before tax 38.55 31.82
Tax expense 28.
Current tax 9.85 7.66
Deferred tax expense/(benefit) (1.07) -0.61
Earlier year taxes (1.58)
Total tax expense 7.20 7.06
Profit after tax 31.35 24.76
Other comprehensive income
Item that will not be reclassified subsequently to the statement of profit and loss
Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligation (1.28) (2.83)
Income tax effect on the above 0.32 0.71
Total other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (0.95) (2.11)
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to equity shareholders 32.30 26.87
Earnings per equity share [EPES] (in absolute ¥ terms)
Basic and diluted EPES 30. 323.04 268.74
Par value per share 10 10
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date
For P.R. Datla and Co., For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 006067S

...

V.L. Narasimha Rao

Nirmala Kola
i)irector
DIN:00176110

Jartner
Membership No: 214251

JDIN: 28721425\ BYIKTY Q333

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 26-07-2025

’lace: Hyderabad
Date: 26-07-2025

SRA OSS India Private Limited

Vot Qfrsspoas

Venkatachala Chakrapani Redla

Director
DIN:00576037

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 26-07-2025



SRA OSS India Private Limited
Statement of Cashflow for the year ended 31 March 2025

(Allamounts in ¥ lakhs, except share data and where otherwise stated)

CIN:U72200TG2006PTC050864

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Cashflow from operating activities
Profit before tax 38.55 31.82
Adjustment for:
Depreciation on tangible and intangible assets 0.10 -
Operating profit before working capital changes 38.65 31.82
Working capital adjustments :
(Increase) in other non-current assets 0.37 (0.76)
(Increase) /decrease in other financial assets 0.09) 0.77)
Decrease/ (increase) in other assets (0.05) (0.52)
Decrease/ (increase) in trade receivables (29.09) (8.21)
Decrease in trade payables 0.50 1.90
Decrease in financial liabilities 2.81 1.07
Decrease/ (increase) in other liabilities 2.46 (1.08)
(Increase) in provisions 3.98 2.01
Cash generated from operations 19.53 25.46
Direct taxes paid (net) (8.59) (8.36)
Net cash generated from operating activities (A) 10.94 17.09
Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of property and equipment, including intangible assets (1.18) -
Right of use assets
Investment in subsidiary
Interest received on fixed deposits
Net cash used in investing activities (B) (1.18) -
Net cash flow from financing activities (C) (Note 18) -
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A)+(B)+(C) 9.76 17.08
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 20.87 3.79
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Note 1) 30.63 20.87
Note 1:
Cash and cash equivalents as above comprises of following
Cash and cash equivalents (refer note 11)
Balances with bank 30.63 20.87
Cash in hand -
Others -
30.63 20.87

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For P.R. Datla and Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No 006067S
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V.L. Narasimha Rao CCOuntants

Partner \%
Membership No: 214251 X Jhac

UDIN: 2S1\42.S') BWS\L‘(\} 4333

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 26-07-2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SRA OSS India Private Limited

K Wopmeaee

Nirmala Kola

Director Director
DIN:00176110 DIN:00576037

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 26-07-2025

Venkatachala Chakrapani Redla
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Statement of changes in equity for the period ended 31 March 2025

CIN:U72200TG2006PT C050864

(All amounts in ¥ lakhs, except share data and where otherwise stated)

A. Equity share capital

Equity Shares of 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid up

As at 1 April 2023
Change during the year
As at 31 March 2024
Change during the year
As at 31 March 2025

B. Other equity

Balance as at 1 April 2023

Less: Adjustments on account of provision for employee benefits
Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income ("OCI") for the year*
Restated Balance as at 31 March 2023

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income ("OCI") for the year*
Restated Balance as at 31 March 2024

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income ("OCI") for the year*
Closing Balance as at 31 March 2025

* arising from remeasurement of defined benefit plans

The accompanying notes ate an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For P.R. Datla and Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No.: 006067S = _e====
< Ek! /@?\

€& o
a <)
V.L. Narasimha Rao k«é!\ccountan(so;
Partner 2 A
' erabedy/

Membership No: 214251 N

Slace: Hyderabad
Date: 26-07-2025

K %w

Number of shares Amoun

10,000 1.00

10,000 1.00

10,000 1.00

Rerained eamings Other Comprehensive
Income

(61.73) - (61.73)
(12.33) - (12.33)
(74.06) - (74.06)
24.76 - 24.76
- (2.11) (2.11)
(49.30) (2.11) (51.41)
31.35 31.35
0.95) (0.95)
(17.95) (3.07 (21.02)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directots of
SRA OSS India Private Limited

Nirmala Kola
Director

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 26-07-2025

Venkatachala Chakrapani Redla

Director
DIN:00176110 DIN:00576037
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(All amounts in - lakhs, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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1. Corporate information
SRA OSS India Private Limited (The Company) is in infrastructure and software consultancy. The Company is a private limited domiciled

India and is incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act, applicable in India. The registered office of the Company is located at 8-2-
Ravula Residency, Srinagar Colony, Main Road,Punjagutta, Hyderabad-500082, Telangana, India.

2. Basis of preparation

i) Purpose of Financial Statements and Framework
These financial statements (“the Financial Statements™) have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ar.

the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS’) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA”) under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 201
(‘Act’) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The financials for the year ended March 31, 2025 of the company are the first financial statements prepared in compliance with Ind AS. The da
of transition to Ind AS is April 1, 2023. The Company prepared its financial statements up to the year ended 31 March 2024, in accordance wit
the requirements of previous Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (Indian GAAP?), which included Accounting Standards (AS) specifie
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder. The Company followed the provisions of Ind AS 101 ‘Fir:
Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards’ in preparing its opening Ind AS Balance Sheet as of the date of transition and adjustments wet
made to restate the opening balances as per Ind AS. The impact of transition has been accounted for in the opening reserves as at 1st April 202!
The comparative figures for the balance sheet and related notes have been presented for 31 March 24 , in accordance with the same accountin
principles that are used in preparation of the Company’s first Ind AS financial statements for like to like comparison. The figures for the previot
period have been restated, regrouped and reclassified wherever required to comply with the requirement of Ind AS and Schedule ITI. (refer not

37 for the explanation of transition to Ind AS)

The Standalone financial statements were authorized and approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 26th July 2025.

These financial statements have been prepared for the Company as a going concern on the basis of relevant Ind AS that are effective as at 3
March 2025.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention and accrual basis, except for the certain financial assets and liabilitie
that are measured at fair value. The Company has uniformly applied the accounting policies during the periods presented.

Monetary amounts are expressed in Indian Rupee (9 Lakhs and are rounded off to two decimals , except for share data and earning per share
Due to rounding off, the numbers presented throughout the document may not add up precisely to the totals and percentages may not precisel:

reflect the absolute figures.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out ir
Schedule ITT of Companies Act, 2013. )

The financial statements correspond to the classification provisions contained in Ind AS 1, “Presentation of Financial Statements”. For clarity
various items are aggregated in the statement of profit and loss and balance sheet. These items are disaggregated separately in the notes to the

financial statements, where applicable.

ii) Current versus non-current classification:
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset is treated as current wher
it is:
* Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
* Held primarily for the purpose of trading
* Expected to be realized in normal operating cycle or within twelve months after the reporting period
* Cash or cash equivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
* Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle or due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period

* It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
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All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents. The Company

has identified period of twelve months as its operating cycle.

Foreign currency transactions

1. Functional currency
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (%), which is the functional currency of the Company and the currency of the primary

economic environment in which the Company operates.
2.Transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at its functional currency spot rates at the date the transaction first
qualifies for recognition. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of
exchange at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognized in profit or loss with

the exception of the following:
Exchange differences arising on monetary items that forms part of a reporting entity’s net investment in a foreign operation are recognized in

profit or loss in the financial statements of the reporting entity.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the
initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the
fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition
of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognized in OCI

or profit or loss are also recognized in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

Use of estimates and judgements
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that

affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were
prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances
arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

The areas involving significant judgement and estimates are as follows:

* Estimation of useful life of property and equipment and intangible asset

* Impairment of non-financial assets

* Estimation of defined benefit obligation

* Taxes on Income

* Estimation of useful life of property and equipment and intangible asset

The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of an asset's expected useful life and the expected residual
value at the end of its life. Management at the time the asset is acquired and reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end, determines
the useful lives and residual values of Company’s assets. The lives are based on historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of
future events, which may affect their life, such as changes in technology. The estimated useful life is reviewed at least annually.

° Impairment of non-financial assets

Property and equipment and intangible assets are tested for impairment whenever events occur or changes in ¢ircumstances indicate that the
recoverable amount is less than its carrying value. The calculation of value in use and fair value involves use of significant estimates and
assumptions, which includes turnover, growth rates and net margins used to calculate projected future cash flows, risk adjusted discount rate,

ROwduesspouts

future economic and market conditions.
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° Estimation of defined benefit obligation
The cost of the defined benefit plans, compensated absences and the present value of the defined benefit obligations are based on actuarial

valuation using the projected unit credit method. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual
developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the
complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions.

All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

* Taxes on Income
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that

sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-
assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax

asset to be recovered.

* Expected credit losses on financial assets
The impairment provisions of financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected timing of collection. The Company

uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the expected credit loss calculation based on the Company’s history of
collections, customer’s creditworthiness, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably
measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. To determine whether the Company should recognize revenues, the Company follows

5-step process:
(i) identifying the contract, or contracts, with a customer
(i) identifying the performance obligations in each contract

(iif) determining the transaction price

(iv) allocating the transaction price to the performance obligations in each contract

(v) recognizing revenue when, or as, we satisfy performance obligations by transferring the promised goods or services

Revenue is recognised when a promise in 2 customer contract (performance obligation) has been satisfied by transferring control over the
promised goods and services to the customer. Control over a promised good or service refers to the ability to direct the use of, and obtain
substantially all of the remaining benefits from those goods or services. Control is usually transferred upon transfer of legal title or the goods or
as services are rendered, in accordance with the terms agreed with the customers. The amount of sales to be recognised (transaction price] is
based on the consideration the Company expects to receive in exchange for its goods and services. excluding amounts collected on behalf of third
parties such as goods and services tax or other taxes directly linked to sales If a contract contains more than one performance obligation, the
transaction price is allocated to each performance obligation based on their relative stand-alone selling prices.

Income from services
Income from services is recognized over the performance period in proportion to the overall quantum of efforts to be expended by the Company

for completion of the related services or milestones as stipulated by the contracts with customers.
Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for variable considerations, if any, as specified in the

contract with the customer.
Revenue includes only the gross inflows of economic benefits received and receivable by the Company, on its own account.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and

excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.
Other income
Other income includes gain on exchange fluctuation, Liabilities/ provisions no longer required written back etc. and is recognised in the period in

which it has been written back.

Interest income:
Interest income on deposits with banks is recognized in time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate

applicable.

Interest on income tax refund is accounted for upon receipt of such interest
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Trade receivables
A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (Le., only the passage of time is required before

payment of the consideration is due).

vi) Financial instrument
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and 2 financial liability or equity instrument of another

entity.

a) Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement
All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit and loss,

transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in three broad categories:

* financial assets at amortized cost
* financial asset at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)
* financial asset at fair value through profit and loss (FV'TPL)

Financial asset at amortized cost
A financial asset is measured at amortized cost (net of any write down for impairment) the asset is held to collect the contractual cash flows

(rather than to sell the instrument pror to its contractual maturity to realize its fair value changes) and the contractual terms of the financial asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (“SPPI”) on the principal amount outstanding.

Such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is
included in finance income in the profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized statement of profit and loss. This category

generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Financial asset at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)
A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at fair value through OCI unless the asset is designated at fair value through

profit and loss under fair value option.

* The financial asset is held both to collect contractual cash flows and to sell.

* The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

Instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are
recognized in OCIL. However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses and reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the
statement of profit and loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from the equity to
statement of profit and loss. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Financial asset at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)
FVTPL is a residual category and any financial asset which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVOCI, is

classified as at FVTPL.
All equity investments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the statement of profit and
loss.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate an instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVOCI criteria, as at FVTPL.
However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates 2 measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting

mismatch’).
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Derecognition
When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in

full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; It evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and

rewards of ownership.
A financial asset (oz, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognized when:

* The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
* Based on above evaluation, either (2) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has

neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the
Company continues to recognize the transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also
recognizes an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a bases that reflect the rights and obligations

that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of
the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets )

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (“ECL”) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss
on financial assets measured at amortised cost.

For Trade receivables, The Company applies time value of money basis, which means the company considers the present value of trade
receivables that are outstanding for more than one year and so on considering the effective rate of interest which the company uses for its
working capital borrowings. The Company also considers historical defaults of its customers to determine impairment loss on the portfolio of
trade receivables. At every reporting date these historical default and working capital rates are reviewed and analysed.

For all other financial assets, ECL are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase in credit

risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL.
Loss allowance for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from gross carrying amount of the assets.
b) Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss or at amortized cost, as

appropriate.
All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade payables, and other payables.
Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below

Financial liabilities at amortized cost
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings and other payables are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR
(Effective Interest Rate) method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the

EIR amortization process.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR.
The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability
is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such
an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the

respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

W ,%MA <f o
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c) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right

d) Reclassification of financial assets

vii)

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made
for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made
only if there is a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The
Company’s senior management determines change in the business model because of external or internal changes which are significant to the
Company’s operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs when the Company either begins or
ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification
prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business
model. The Company does not restate any previously recognized gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.

Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred income tax. It is recognized in net profit in the Statement of profit and loss except to the
extent that it relates to an item recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

Current Tax

Provision for current tax is made under the tax payable method, based on the liability computed, after taking credit for allowances and

exemptions as per the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.
Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit and loss is recognised outside profit and loss (either in other comprehensive
income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts, and it is
intended to realize the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or simultaneously.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry

forward of unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-
assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax

asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is
settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit and loss is recognised outside profit and loss (either in OCI or in equity). Deferred tax
items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if 2 legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities
and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.
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viii) Property and equipment
All items of property and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Cost of property and equipment comprises purchase price, non-refundable
taxes, levies, and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. After initial recognition,
property and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. The carrying values of
property and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be
recoverable. The cost of an item of propesty and equipment is recognized as an asset if, and only if, it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The cost includes the cost of replacing part
of the property and equipment and borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying

property and equipment.

The Company identifies and determines cost of each component/ past of the asset separately, if the component/ part has a cost which is
significant to the total cost of the asset and has useful life that is materially different from that of the remaining asset.

Property and equipment are eliminated from financial statements, either on disposal or when retired from active use. Losses arising in case of
retirement of property and equipment and gains or losses arising from disposal of property and equipment are recognized in statement of profit
and loss in the year of occurrence.

Capital work in progress is stated at cost, net of accumulated impairment loss, if any.

The assets’ residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at each financial year and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.
Residual value of property plant and equipment is upto 5% of the original cost till such assets is disposed. Depreciation is calculated on a straight-
line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Useful lives used by the Company are in line with the rates prescribed under Schedule IT of

the Companies Act 2013.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on the straight line method based on useful life of the assets estimated by the
Management.

Asset class Useful life

Computer equipment 3 years

Office equipment 5 years

Furniture and fixtures 10 years
Other equipment 10 years

ix) Intangible assets .
Intangible assets are recognized when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the assets will flow to the company

and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost
less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs,
are not capitalised and the related expenditure is charged to profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred.

Intangible assets are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset
may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting
period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are
considered to modify the amortization period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates.

The amortization expense on intangible assets is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying
value of another asset. Residual value of intangible assets is upto 5% of the original cost till such assets is disposed.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

%) Impairment of non-financial assets
The carrying amounts of the Company’s tangible and intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any

indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated in order to determine the extent of the

impairment loss, if any.
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The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or the cash-generating unit for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been
adjusted. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets are Companyed together into the smallest Company of assets that generates cash inflows
from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or Companys of assets.

An impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit or loss if the estimated recoverable amount of an asset or its cash generating unit is
lower than its carrying amount. If, at the reporting date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the
recoverable amount is reassessed and reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been previously recognised.

Lease
The Company evaluates each contract or arrangement, whether it qualifies as lease as defined under Ind AS 116.

The Company as lessee
The Company’s leased assets consist of leases for building. The Company assesses whether a contract contains lease, at inception of a contract. A

contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period in exchange for
consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether:

a. the contract involves the use of an identified asset
b. the Company has substantially all the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and

c. the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.
The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together with periods covered by an option to extend the lease,
where the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that option.

The Company at the commencement of the lease contract recognizes a Right-of-Use (ROU) asset at cost and corresponding lease liability, except
for leases with term of less than twelve months (short term leases) and low-value assets. For these short term and low value leases, the company

recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The cost of the ROU assets comprises the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability, any lease payments made at or before the
inception date of the lease plus any initial direct costs, less any lease incentives received. Subsequently, the ROU assets are measured at cost less
any accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. ROU asset are depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of ROU assets. The estimated useful lives of ROU assets are determined on the

same basis as those of property and equipment.
For lease liabilities at the commencement of the lease, the Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are
not paid at that date. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate is readily determined, if that rate is

not readily determined, the lease payments are discounted using the incremental borrowing rate that the Company would have to pay to borrow
funds, including the consideration of factors such as the nature of the asset and location, collateral, market terms and conditions, as applicable in

a similar economic environment.
After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments

made.
The Company recognizes the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability as an adjustment to the right-of-use assets. Where the carrying
amount of the right-of-use assets is reduced to zero and there is a further reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, the Company

recognizes any remaining amount of the remeasurement in consolidated statement of income.

Lease liability payments are classified as cash used in financing activities in the statement of cash flows.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand, fixed deposits with an original maturity of three months or
less and highly liquid assets, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and fixed deposits, as defined above, as they are

considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.
(

i
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Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature,
any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or
financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A provision is recognised when the company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will
be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are measured at the present value of
management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used
to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects the current market assessments of time value of money and the risks specific to the
liability. The increase in the provision due to passage of time is recognised as interest expense. The provisions are reviewed at each Balance Sheet

date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimates.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events, whose existence would be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company. Or a present obligation that
arises from past events but is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be

required to settle the obligation; or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements. However, it is disclosed only when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Employee benefits

Defined contribution plan
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution

payable to the provident fund. The Company recognises contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expenditure, when an employe
renders the related service. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments

is available.

Defined benefit plan

Gratuity
The liability recognised in the under provisions note in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present value of the defined benefit

obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is
determined using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in ¥ is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by
reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related

Service cost on the Company’s defined benefit plan is included in employee benefits expense. Employee contributions, all of which are
independent of the number of years of service, are treated as a reduction of service cost. Net interest expense on the net defined benefit liability is

included in finance costs.

Gains and losses through re-measurements of the defined benefit plans are recognized in other comprehensive income, which are not reclassified
to Statement of Profit and Loss in a subsequent period. Further, as required under Ind AS compliant Schedule III, the Company transfers those
amounts recognized in other comprehensive income to retained earnings in the Statement of Changes in Equity and in the Balance Sheet.

Other employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits
All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the services are classified as short-term employee benefits. These

benefits include salaries and wages, bonus and ex-gratia. The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in
exchange for the services rendered by employees is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which such services are rendered

xvi) Equity and reserves

- Share capital represents the nominal (par) value of shares that have been issued.

Other components of equity include: %W N
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- Re-measurement of net defined benefit liability-comprises the actuarial losses from changes in demographic and financial assumptions and the

return on plan assets
- Retained earnings includes all current and prior period retained profits

- Capital reserve due to Gain on Bargain purchase

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker. The Managing
Director is responsible for the allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments and accordingly is identified as the chief
operating decision maker. The Company is principally engaged in a single segment business i.e. services .

Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss (excluding other comprehensive income) for the year attributable to

equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year is adjusted for events such as bonus issue, bonus element in a right issue, shares split and reserve share splits
(consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders after taking into
account the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares and the weighted average
number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instrument such as investments at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an ordetly transaction between market participants at
the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes
place either:

* In the principal market for the asset or liability - or
* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the
assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest. The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure
fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy,
described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly
observable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

Currently the Company carries those instruments where in level 1 inputs of the above-mentioned fair value hierarchy is used.

Recent accounting pronouncements

New amendments issued but not effective
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting

Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended March 31, 2025, MCA has not notifies any new standards or amendments to the
existing standard applicable to the company.
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3. Property and equipment*
Furniture and Office Computer cher Total
fixtures equipment equipment equipment

Deemed Cost
As at 01 April 2023 13.96 8.23 21.75 4.21 48.15
Additions during the year - - - - -
Disposals during the year - - - = -
As at 31 March 2024 13.96 8.23 21.75 4.21 48.15
Additions during the year - - 1.18 - 1.18
Deletions during the year - - - = -
As at 31 March 2025 13.96 8.23 22.93 4.21 49.33
Accumulated depreciation
Up to 01 April 2023 11.81 8.09 21.73 3.99 45.62
Chatge for the year - - - - -
On disposals - - - - -
Up to 31 March 2024 11.81 8.09 21.73 3.99 45.62
Charge for the year - - 0.10 - 0.10
On disposals - - - - -
Up to 31 March 2025 11.81 8.09 21.83 3.99 45.72
Net block
As at 31 March 2025 2.15 0.13 110 0.22 3.61
As at 31 March 2024 2.15 0.13 0.02 0.22 2,53

2.15 0.13 0.02 0.22 2.53

As at 1 April 2023

Notes:

The Company has not revalued its property and equipment (including right of use assets) and intangible assets.
The Company has elected to continue wth the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets as
recognised in its IGAAP standalone financial statements as deemed cost at the IND AS transition date.
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31March 2025 31 March 2024 1 April 2023

4. Other financial assets - Non-current
Unsecured, considered good

Security deposits 1.07 1.07 1.07

1.07 1.07 1.07

31March 2025 31 March 2024 1 April 2023

5.  Deferred tax asset/(liability) (net)
Deferred tax liability (Gross)

Property and equipment 2.00 215 2.04
2.00 2.15 2.04

Deferred tax asset (Gross)

Property and equipment

Provision for expected credit loss on doubtful receivables

Provision for expected credit loss on other assets

Provision for employee benefits 6.82 5.58 4.15
6.82 5.58 4.15

Net deferred tax asset/(liability) 4.81 3.43 2.11

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 1 April 2023

6.  Other Non-current assets

Advance income tax(net of provisions) 0.39 0.76 -

Others
0.39 0.76

e Q@’MM
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7. Trade receivables
31March 2025 31 March 2024 1 April 2023
Unsecured, considered good
Considered good 88.59 59.50 51.29

Receivables - Credit Impaired

Less: Provision for expected credit loss
88.59 59.50 51.29

The movements in the loss allowance for impairment of trade receivables are as follows:

Balance at the beginning of the year
Allowance during the year
Balance at the end of the year - - -

Trade receivables ageing schedule

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Not Due Less than 6 6 months - 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years HpEans Total
months years
31 March 2025
88.59 - - - - 88.59
() Undisputed trade receivables — considered good -
(i) Undisputed trade receivables — which have B - - - - -
significant increase in credit risk -
(iif) Undisputed trade receivables — credit impaired -
(iv) Disputed trade receivables - - = - - - -
(v) Disputed trade receivables — which have - = = = - -
significant increase in credit risk -
(vi) Disputed trade receivables — credit impaired - - & - - = -
Total - - 88.59 - - - - 88.59
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 More than 3
Not Due months 6 months - 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Years Total
31 March 2024
(i) Undisputed trade receivables — considered good 59.50 59.50
(ii) Undisputed trade receivables — which have =
significant increase in credit risk _
(iif) Undisputed trade receivables — credit impaired =
(iv) Disputed trade receivables - - = = 4 . 5
(v) Disputed trade receivables — which have - - = = - -
significant increase in credit risk }
(v)) Disputed trade receivables — credit impaired _ - " - - - .
Total | - - 59.50 - - - = 59.50
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Not Due Lessthan6 ¢ ooneng - 1year 1-2 years 2-3 years Meanaithunia Total
months years
31 March 2023
() Undisputed trade receivables — considered good 51.29 - - - - 5129
(i) Undisputed trade receivables — which have - - - - - =
significant increase in credit risk ”
(iii) Undisputed trade receivables — credit impaired = - = & - -
(iv) Disputed trade receivables = & - < = - -
(v) Disputed trade receivables — which have - - = = - -
significant increase in credit risk =
(v)) Disputed trade receivables — credit impaired - . - = < -
Total - - 51.29 - - s - 51.29
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31 March 2025 31 March 2024 1 April 2023

8. Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks
30.63 20.87 3.79

- In current accounts
- In fixed deposits with original maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 months - - =

Cash on hand
30.63 20.87 3.79

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 1 April 2023

9. Other financial assets - Current
Unsecured, considered good
Loans and advances to
others 1.70 1.61 0.85
1.70 1.61 0.85

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 1 April 2023

10. Other assets - Current

Unsecured, considered good
Balances with government authorities 0.71 0.56 0.14
Prepaid expenses - 0.10

0.71 0.66 0.14

3
2




r7( )

%00°0S 000°G %0005 000°S - - tuedenyeyy Ay
%0005 000°S %00°05 000°S - - PEWIIN'
- - - - 2%00°001 000°01 pairy sjueynsuo)) Sunesuidugy ssarey
sareqs sareys sareys
Suprogjo o, Aymba jo o Jupjoy jo v, Ambajo-oN  Suwpjogjo s, Lmbs jo on
€20z dy 1 YZ0T YoIEN € SZ0Z Ydre 1¢

Koedwo)) o uy sareys £&mba o6 weq axom Bupjoy s1opjoyareys Jo spera(g

sareys mba 03 payoene sg8u/swray,
001 000°01 00 000°0T 00" 000°01 Pud 3¥ak o3 3 Swpursino sareyg
- - _ N N Teaf oy mcﬁdm paussy sareyg :ppy
001 00001 00T 000°01 001 00001 ok 2 jo pua pue mE:EmE o e ma%aﬁ&:o Saxeyg
junoury sareqs Ambs Junowy saregs Aunba ymowry sareys Aimbs
Jo rdquun JOo xaquunpy Jo nqunpN
€cog mdy Y20T gore 1¢ ST0T Y2Ie N [¢
1824 37 Jo pud o Je pue SunmBaq ogs 32 Surpuesino saregs fAmbo yo UORENDU0dYY
00T 00'L 00'T

001 00'1 00'1 %2 012 30 saxeys Aimba (00001 €20 YT 1€ © 000°01 H20g YT 1€) 00001
dn-pred £yny pue Paquosqns ‘panssy
00°0$ 00°0S 000§ 1282 012 3o sareys lamba (000°005 *€20 Y97 1€ “000°00€ 20z PTEW 1€) 000°005
pasuoqny
[endes areqg

€207 mdy | YZ0T GoTe 1¢ S20Z Yorey 1¢

©)

(q)

(®)

pis

9IEIS DSTMIDYIO IDYm PUE BIED oI s 3dooxa ‘syye U1 sjunowe
P TaIDY Yy p p ey Y] 3 Ul v,

wopvwioy Aroyeuridxa 130 pue saprod Sununoooe 1ueoyrudis jo Aremrmng

P NeAN ] BIPUT SSO VS



2q 348noiq 50 /pue ansst snuoq jo fem £q dn pred £qng se panoye ‘yseo uy Pa412223 Jupaq juswhed Jnoyim 1oenu0s 03 Juensind ponssy sa7eys ou dxam 333y, (3)

's7ea4 9an09dsa3 10 saruedwos Jo Fensidar yyim pay swiroy sad se PaI9pIsu0d ua3q sey sxajowosd jo 38 JO spEIR “G10g PV sapuedwor) a1 ur pauyyep se 3j0word sueaw 9194 312)0WOx

%000 %0005 000's
%000 %0005 000°s
3224 oy Sunnp s5uey,) % SaIBYS [e10) JO 0/ Sa1eYS Jo "oN

€20 udy e sy

%000 %0005 000°s
%000 %0005 000°s
1234 on Junnp 33uey) o/, SIIEYS [¥10] JO 0/, SI12YS JO "ON]
¥20C Y2re 1€ 10 sy
%00°001- %00°001 000°01
1294 oy Suunp aduey) o SAIEYS [©10] JO 0/, SIIBYS JO *ON]

STOT YdTeAl 1€ 1e sy

dx

rwedenyeyy Ay
EUIIN ]

Jduweu J230wor g

ruedeneq) Ay
BRWAND]
UWIEU 1310W0X ]
P suwlsuo]) SupraauiSuy ssarey

Queu kUHOED..—nH
yS110word oy Aq pjoy sareyg (p)

(paeas SSIAIDIO 212U pue ElEp drEys 3dooxs ‘Sy3{e| 3 UT sjunowe nv)

woneumojuy Aroyenr(dxa 1230 pue sapiod Supunosoe yueoyrudis Jo Arewuimg

PN RNeAl BIPU] SSO VS



SRA OSS India Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(All amounts in X lakhs, except share data and where otherwise stated)

12. Other equity
Reserves and surplus
Retained earnings

Other comprehensive income
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans

Total other equity
Nature and purpose of reserves

Retained earnings

Retained earnings comprise of the Company’s accurnulated undistributed earnings.

Remeasurement of defined benefit plans

31March2025 31 March 2024 1 April 2023
(17.95) (49.30) (74.06)
(17.95) (49.30) (74.06)
(3.07) @11) -
(3.07) (2.11) -
(21.02) (51.41) (74.06)

The reserve represents the remeasurement gains/(losses) arising from the actuarial valuation of the defined benefit obligations of the Company. The
remeasurement gains/(losses) are recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated under this reserve within equity. The amounts recognized

under this reserve are not reclassified to statement of profit or loss.
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31 March 2025 31 March 2024 1 April 202
13. Borrowings- Non Current
Unsecured Loans
from Directors 102.65 102.65 102.6
102.65 102.65 102.6¢
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 -1 April 202
14. Provisions- Non-current
Provision for gratuity (refer note 27) 27.09 22.15 16.4€
27.09 22.15 16.48
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 1 April 202
_15. Trade payables
Other than micro enterprises and small enterprises (¥) 5.75 5.25 3.35
Micro enterprises and small enterprises - - -
5.75 5.25 3.35
A) Micro and small enterprises under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 have been determined to the extent such parties
have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company and relied upon by the auditors.
B) Ageing schedule:
Trade payable as on 31 March 2025
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars
Less than 1year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
(i) MSME R R ) - R
(ii) Others 5.75 - = - 5.75
(iif) Disputed dues — MSME . - - . -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others = = - - :
Trade payables as on 31 March 2024
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
(i) MSME . R B - B
(if) Others 525 = . - 5.25
(iti) Disputed dues — MSME - - R _ s
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - -
Trade payables as on 31 March 2023
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars
Less than 1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 years Total
(i) MSME - - - - -
(ii) Others 3.35 = - - 3:35
(iti) Disputed dues — MSME R R = - 5
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - = -
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 1 April 2023
. Other financial liabilities
Payable to employees 7.57 4.77 3.70
7.57 4.77 3.70
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 1 April 2023
. Other current liabilities
Statutory dues 8.48 6.02 7.10
8.48 6.02 7.10

1
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31 March 2025 31 March 2024

19. Revenue from operations

Services income 132.31 108.35
132.31 108.35
(i)  Disaggregation of revenue - based on geography
India 87.66 48.87
Restof the world 44.65 59.47
132.31 108.35
(i)  Disaggregation of revenue - based on timing of revenue recognition
Revenue recognized over time - 5
Revenue recognized at a point in time 132.31 108.35
Others - -
132.31 108.35

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

20. Other income

Other incomes 0.14 -

0.14 -

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

21. Employee benefits expense
Salaries, wages and bonus

- Employees 83.11 67.60
Contribution to provident fund and other funds 2.05 1.64
Gratuity and leave encashment (refer note 27) 3.66 2.85

88.82 72.09

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

22. Finance cost

Interest expense

Other borrowing costs 0.05 0.06
0.05 0.06

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

23. Depreciation and amortisation
Depreciation/amortisation expense on:
0.10 -

Property and equipment
0.10 -
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31 March 2025 31 March 2024
24. Other expenses

Legal and professional expenses 0.66 0.15
Communication expenses 1.17 1.90

Auditor's remuneration
- Statutory audit fees 1.84 1.67
Miscellaneous 1.25 0.66
4.92 4.38

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

25. Expenditure in foreign currency
No expenditure in foreign currency

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

26. Commitments and contingent liabilities
Capital Commitments

Contingent Liabilities
Money Suits

Income tax 1.60
Goods and Service tax disputed input tax credit

Guarantees outstanding

1.60 -

27. Employee Benefits

A. Defined contribution plans
The Company's contribution to provident fund and other funds are considered as defined contribution plans. The contributions are charged to the Statement of

profitand loss as they accrue. Contributions to provident and other funds included in employee benefit expenses are as under
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

2.05 1.64
2.05 1.64

Contribution to provident and other funds

%—%m[ua
-
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Defined benefit plan - gratuity
The Company has provided for gratuity for its employees as per actuarial valuation carried out by an independent actuary on the balance sheet date. The
valuation has been carried out using the Project Unit Credit Method as per Ind AS 19 to determine the present value of Defined Benefit Obligations and the
related current service cost. This is a defined benefit plan as per Ind AS 19. The gratuity plan is governed by the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972
(as amended from time to time). Employees are entitled to all the benefits enlisted under this act.

Valuations are performed on certain basic set of pre-determined assumptions and other regulatory framework which may vary overtime. Thus, the Company is
exposed to various risks in providing the above benefit which are as follows:

a Interest rate risk
The plan exposes the Company to the risk of fall in interest rates. A fall in interest rates will result in an increase in the ultimate cost of providing the above
benefit and will thus result in an increase in the value of the liability as shown in financial statements.

b Liquidity risk
This is the risk that the Company is not able to meet the short-term gratuity payouts. This may arise due to non availability of enough cash/ cash equivalents to
meet the liabilities or holding of illiquid assets not being sold in time.

¢ Salary escalation risk
The present value of the defined benefit plan is calculated with the assumption of salary increase of employees in future. Deviation in the rate of interest in future
for employees from the rate of increase in salary used to determine the present value of obligation will have a bearing on the plan's liability.

d Demographic risk
The Company has used certain mortality and attrition assumptions in valuation and is exposed to risk of actual experience turning out to be worse compared to
the assumption.

e Regulatory risk
Gratuity benefits are paid in accordance with the requirements of the Payment of Gratuity Act,1972 (as amended from time to time). There is a risk of change in
regulations requiring higher gratuity payouts.

(i) Change in projected benefit obligation

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 1 April 2023
Projected benefit obligation at the beginning of the year 22.15 16.48 -
Service cost 2.05 1.61 16.48
Interest cost 1.60 1.24 -
Actuarial (gain) / loss 1.28 2.83 -
Payments made -
Projected benefit obligation at the end of the year 27.09 22.15 16.48
(i) Current / non-current classification of defined benefit obligation
Current benefit obligation 0.29 0.24 0.15
Non-current benefit obligation 26.79 21.92 16.33
27.09 22.15 16.48
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 1 April 2023
(iii) Reconciliation of present value of obligation
Present value of projected benefit obligation at the end of the year 27.09 22.15 16.48
Funded status of the plans - = -
Net liability recognised in the balance sheet 27.09 22.15 16.48
A
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(iv) Expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss

Service cost
Interest cost
Gratuity expense

Leave encashment expense (based on management estimates)
Gratuity payments earlier accounted as expense
Total Gratuity and leave encashment (refer note 21)

(v) Expense recognised in OCI

Remeasurements due to
Effect of change in demographic assumptions
Effect of change in financial assumptions
Effect of experience adjustments

(vi) Key actuarial assumptions
Discount rate
Salary escalation rate

(vil) Demographic assumptions to determine change in defined benefits
Attrition rate (based on age group)
Mortality table
Retirement age

(vi) Sensitivity analysis
Impact on defined benefit obligation
Delta effect of +1% change in discount rate
Delta effect of -1% change in discount rate
Delta effect of +1% change in salary escalation rate
Delta effect of -1% change in salary escalation rate
Delta effect of +1% change in withdrawal rate
Delta effect of -1% change in withdrawl rate

(vii) Maturity analysis of projected benefit obligation

1 year

2to 5 years

6 to 10 years

More than 10 years

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

2.05 1.61
1.60 124
3.66 2.85
3.66 2.85

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

0.79 0.76
0.48 2.06
1.28 2.83
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 1 April 2023
7.02% 7.24% 7.51%
10% to 15% 10% to 15% 10% to 15%
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 1 April 2023
20-25% 20-25% 20-25%
Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14)
58 Years 58 Years 58 Years
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 1 April 2023
23.71 19.49 14.44
31.12 25.28 18.85
28.27 22.61 17.96
26.13 21.10 15.18
27.14 22.25 16.32
27.05 22.07 16.64
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 1 April 2023
0.29 0.24 0.15
1.77 1.40 0.85
3.51 2.95 1.87
79.33 59.65 45.50

The significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are the discount rate and salary escalation rate. The calculation of the
net defined benefit liability is sensitive to these assumptions. However, the impact of these changes is not ascertained to be material by the management.
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31 March 2025 31 March 2024
28. Income tax
A. Income tax expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss consists of:
Current income tax 9.85 7.66
Deferred tax expense/(benefit) (1.07) (0.61)
Tax for earlier years (1.58) -
7.20 7.06
B. Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's tax rate
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Profit before tax 38.55 31.82
Enacted income tax rate in India 25.17% 25.17%
Expected tax expense 9.70 8.01
Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in calculating taxable income:
Expenses/(benefit) not allowed for tax purpose 0,92 (0.95)
Taxes for earlier years (1.58) -
Income taxed at special rate - -
Income not considered for tax purpose " s
Actual tax expense 7.20 7.06
C. Movement of deferred tax asset for the year ended 31 March 2025
Amount charged Amount
. to statement of  charged to other
Particulars 1 April 2024 profit and loss comprehensive 31 March 2025
income
Deferred tax asset/ (liability) (Gross)
Property and Equipment (2.15) 0.14 2 -2.00
Provision for expected credit loss on doubtful receivables - - -
Provision for expected credit loss on other assets - -
Provision for employee benefits 5.58 - 1.24 6.82
3.43 0.14 1.24 4.81
Net deferred tax asset/ (liability) 3.43 0.14 124 4.81
D. Movement of deferred tax asset for the year ended 31 March 2024
Amount charged Amount
Particulars 1 April 2023 to statement of  charged to ot.her 31 March 2024
profit and loss comprehensive
income
Deferred tax asset/ (liability) (Gross)
Property and Equipment (209 0.11) - -2.15
Provision for expected credit loss on doubtful receivables -
Provision for expected credit loss on other assets -
Provision for employee benefits 4.15 - 1.43 5.58
2.11 (0.11) 1.43 3.43
Net deferred tax asset/(liability) 2.11 (0.11) 143 3.43

\j/% AL

I
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E. Charge of deferred tax asset to statement of profit and loss and other comprehensive income

29.

=]

30.

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

1 April 2023

0.14 (0.11)

Impact of difference between depreciation /amortisation
1.24 1.43

[mpact of expenditure charged to statement of profitand loss in the current year but allowed for

4.15

tax purposes on payment basis
1.39 1.32

4.15

Deferred tax (benefit) / expenses

Related party disclosures
a. Name of related parties and description of relationship

Names Description of relationship

Aacvee Engineering Consultants Limited* Holding Company
Fellow Subsidiaries
Fellow Subsidiaries
Fellow Subsidiaries
Fellow Subsidiaries

Aarvee Associates Pty Ltd- Australia*

Aarvee Associates Ltd- UK*

Hyve Global Engineering Private limited

Nag Infrastructure Consulting Engineers Pvt Ltd *

*w.e.f 31 December 2024

Aarvee Engineering Consultants Limited
Hyve Global Engineering Private limited
N e & ’ . Enterprises over which Key Managerial Personnel are able
Nag Infrastructure Consulting Engineers Pyt Ltd . o .
X N to exercise control or significant influence
Aarvee Software Private Limited

Key managerial personnel
R. V. Chakrapani
K Nirmala

Director

Director

b. Transactions during the year
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Aarvee Engineering Consultants Limited
100.38

Services rendered

c. Balance receivable/(payable)
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

1 April 2023

Holding Company
Aarvee Engineering Consultants Limited

Trade receivables 13.80 -

Key managerial personnel

R. V. Chakrapani
loan payable (25.57) (25.57)

K Nirmala
loan payable (77.09) (77.09)

(25.57)

(77.09)

Earnings per share
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

(2) Net Profitattributable to equity shareholders 3230 26.87
10,000 10,000

(b) Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating EPS
(c) EPES (in absolute )
Basic and Diluted 323.04 268.74
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Additional Disclosures

Details of benami property held
No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,

1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder.

Borrowing secured against current assets
There are no working capital borrowings taken by the Company.

Wilful defaulter
The Company have not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

Relationship with struck off companies
The company has no transactions with the companies struck off under Companies Act, 2013 or Companies Act, 1956.

Compliance with number of layers of companies
The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangements
The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on cutrent or previous financial year.

Undisclosed income
There is no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the current or previous year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961, that has

not been recorded in the books of account.

ii Details of crypto currency or virtual currency

The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current or previous year.

Valuation of property, plant and equipment, intangible asset and investment property
The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right of use assets) or intangible assets or both during the current or previous

year.

Title deeds of immovable properties not held in name of the Company
There are no immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the

lessee) not held in the name of the Company.

Registration of charges or satisfaction with registrar of companies
There are no charges or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with the registrar of companies beyond the statutory period.

During the year ended 31 March 2025 and 31 March 2024, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™) with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the Company

(Ultimate Beneficiaries).

During the year ended 31 March 2025 and 31 March 2024, the Company has not received any fund from any party (Funding Party) with the understanding
that the Company shall whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The balances of trade receivables and trade payables are subject to confirmation, reconciliation, and consequential adjustments, if any. The Management has
sent balance confirmation requests to certain parties; however, responses have not been received from all of them as of the reporting date. The Management

does not expect any material discrepancies upon reconciliation or receipt of confirmations.
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32. Segment information
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal re

principally engaged in a single segment business i.e. project management .

porting provided to the chief operating decision maker. The Company is

The geographic information analyses the Company's revenues and non-current assets by the country of domicile and other countries. In presentin
geograp y pany y ) P g
geographic information, Segment revenue has been based on the location of the customer and segment assets are based on geographical location of the

assets.

Revenues from external customers attributed to the Company’s country of domicile and attributed to all foreign countries from which the

@ Company derives revenues
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

India 87.66 48.87
Outside India 44,65 59.47
132.31 108.35

(i) Non-current assets (other than financial instruments, tax assets and deferred tax assets) located in the Company’s country of domicile and in all

foreign countries in which the Company holds assets
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 1 April 2023

India 4.00 3.29 253

Outside India
) 4.00 3.29 2.53
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34.

Gy

(B)

Financial risk management
The Company’s business activities are exposed to a variety of financial risks, namely liquidity risk, market risks and credit risk. The Company’s senior management has

the overall responsibility for establishing and governing the Company’s risk management framework. The Company's risk management activity focuses on actively
securing the Company’s short to medium-term cash flows by minimising the exposure to volatile financial markets. The Company’s risk management policies are
established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set and monitor appropriate risk limits and controls, periodically review the changes in market
conditions and reflect the changes in the policy accordingly.

The Company does not actively engage in the trading of financial assets for speculative purposes nor does it write options. The most significant financial risks to which
the Company is exposed are described below.

Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty fails to discharge an obligation to the Company, resulting in a financial loss. The Company is exposed to this risk for various

financial instruments. The Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk is limited to the carrying amount of financial assets recognised, as summarised below:

31 March 2025 31March 2024 1 April 2023

Particulars

Financial assets - Non-current

Other financial assets 1.07 1.07 1.07

Financial assets - Current

Trade receivables 88.59 59.50 51.29

Cash and cash equivalents 30.63 20.87 3.79

Other financial assets 1.70 1.61 0.85

121.99 83.05 56.99

Financial liabilities - Non-current

Financial liabilities - Current

Trade payables 5.75 525 . 3.35

Other financial liabilities 7.57 4.77 3.70
13.32 10.02 7.05

Total financial liabilities

The Company'’s cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances are held in reputed banks, which management believes are of high credit quality and hence no
impairment allowance has been recognized. Other non-current financial assets majorly comprises of the rental deposits and fixed deposits, which the management
believes are of high credit quality and hence no impairment allowance has been recognized. Other financial assets which majorly comprises of lease deposits and unbilled
revenue are also monitored on an ongoing basis and the Company’s exposure to bad debts is not significant. Hence no impairment allowance is recognised on these

financial assets.

With respect to Trade receivables, the Company has constituted the terms to review the receivables on periodic basis and to take necessary mitigations, wherever
required. The Company creates allowance for unsecured receivables based on historical credit loss experience and is adjusted for forward looking information. The

allowance of trade receivables is based on the ageing of the receivables that are due.
[nvestments of surplus funds are made only in highly marketable liquid fund instruments with appropriate maturities to optimise the cash return on instruments while

ensuring sufficient liquidity to meets its liabilities. The Company invests only in quoted securities with low credit risk.

Market risk: Foreign exchange risk
The Company’s foreign currency transactions are mainly in United States Dollar (USD). Consequently, the Company is exposed to the risk that the exchange rate of the

Indian Rupees (INR) relative to USD may change in a manner which has 2 material effect on the reported values of the Company’s assets and liabilities which are

denominated in INR.

Foreign currency denominated financial assets and liabilities (unhedged) which expose the Company to currency risk are disclosed below.

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 1 April 2023
e Amount in Amount in 3 Amount in foreign Amount in
foreign i Amount in INR
INR foreign currency currency INR
currency

Receivables
USD to INR 0.79 6.50 - - ]
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(C) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is that the Company might be unable to meet its obligations. The Company’s approach in managing liquidity is to ensure that it will have sufficient funds to

mect its liabilities when due without incurring unacceptable losses. The Company manages its liquidity needs by monitoring cash inflows and outflows due in day-to-day
business. The data used for analysing these cash flows is consistent with that used in the contractual maturity analysis below. Liquidity needs are monitored in various
time bands, usually on 2 month on month basis. Any short term surplus cash generated, over and above the amount required for working capital management and other
operational requirements, is retained as cash and cash equivalents (to the extent required) and any excess is invested in interest bearing term deposits and other highly
marketable investments, such as mutual funds, with appropriate maturities to optimise the cash returns on investments while ensuring sufficient liquidity to meet its

35.

liabilities

As at 31 March 2025, the Company’s non-derivative financial liabilities have contractual maturities (including interest payments where applicable) as summarised below:

Maturities of financial liabilities

31 March 2025

Trade payable
Other financial liabilities
Total

31 March 2024

Trade payable

Other financial liabilities
Total

01 April 2023

Trade payable

Other financial liabilities
Total

Capital risk management

The primary objectives of the Company’s capital management are to

Less than 1year lyearto5years More than 5 years Total
575 - 5.75
1.57 1:57
13.32 - - 13.32

Less than 1year 1yearto 5 years More than 5 years Total
5.25 - - 525
477 = - 4.77
10.02 - - 10.02

Less than 1year 1yearto 5 years More than 5 years Total
3.35 - 335
3.70 - 3.70
7.05 - - 7.05

- safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and maintain an

optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

Therefore, the Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants.

To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.
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36. Fair value measurements

A Financial instruments by category

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as at 31 March 2025 were as follows:
Particulars Amortised cost  Financial assets/  Financial assets/  Carrying value
liabilities at liabilities at
FVTPL FVTOCI
Financial assets - Non-current
Other financial assets 1.07 - - 1.07
Financial assets - Current - - -
Trade receivables 88.59 - - 88.59
Cash and cash equivalents 30.63 - - 30.63
Other financial assets 1.70 - - 1.70
Total financial assets 121.99 - - 121.99
Financial liabilities - Non-current
Botrowings - - -
Lease liabilities - - -
Financial liabilities - Current & o -
Borrowings - - -
Lease liabilities -
Trade payables 5.75 - - 5.75
Other financial liabilities 57 - - 7.57
Total financial liabilities 13.32 - - 13.32
s follows:

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as at 31 March 2024 were a

Particulars

Amortised cost

Financial assets/  Financial assets/
liabilities at liabilities at
FVTPL FVTOCI

Carrying value

Financial assets - Non-current

Other financial assets 1.07 - - 1.07
Financial assets - Current - - -
Trade receivables 59.50 - - 59.50
Cash and cash equivalents 20.87 - - 20.87
Other financial assets 1.61 - - 1.61
Total financial assets 83.05 - - 83.05
Financial liabilities - Current s - -
Trade payables 525 - - 525
Other financial liabilities 4.71 - - 4.77
10.02 - - 10.02

Total financial liabilities

K
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O

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as at 01 April 2023 were as follows:
Amortised cost  Financial assets/  Financial assets/  Carrying value

Particulars

liabilities at liabilities at
FVIPL FVTOCI

Financial assets - Non-current

Other financial assets 1.07 - - 1.07
Financial assets - Current - - -
Trade receivables 51.29 - - 51.29
Cash and cash equivalents 3.79 - - 3.79
Other financial assets 0.85 - - 0.85
Total financial assets 56.99 - - 56.99
Financial liabilities - Current . - s
Trade payables 3.35 - & 335
Other financial liabilities 3.70 - - 3.70
Total financial liabilities 7.05 - - 7.05

Note
Financial assets and liabilities include cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, employee and other advances, eligible current and non-current assets, trade

payables, and eligible current liabilities and non-current liabilities. The fair value of cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, trade payables, other current
financial assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amount largely due to the short-term nature of these instruments.

Investment in equity shares of subsidiary is measured at cost as per Ind AS 27, “Separate financial statements” and accordingly are not required to be disclosed
here.

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing
parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost

The management assessed that for amortised cost instruments, fair value approximates latgely to the carrying amount.

Fair value hierarchy
Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value in the statement of financial position are grouped into three levels of a fair value hierarchy. The three

Levels are defined based on the observability of significant inputs to the measurement, as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for financial instruments.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of
observable market data rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. If significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is
included in Level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.

There have been no transfers between Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 during the year.
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37. First time adoption of Ind AS

L. The standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 are the first financial statements that the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS, For
periods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2024. the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with the accounting standards notified under secti
133 of the Companies Act. 2013 read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014 ("Previous GAAP") used for its statutory reporting requirement

India immediately before applying Ind AS as mentioned above.

y the Ministry of Corporate Affairs with effect from March 31, 2025 with a transition date (
31, 2025 as well as the comparative period ended March 31, 2024 , the openit
AS 101, First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards.

The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as notified b
Aprl 1. 2023, Accordingly, the standalone financial statements for the year ended March
Balance Sheet as at April I, 2023 have been prepared as per the guidance prescribed in IND

This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Company in restating its Previous GAAP standalone financial statements, including the balance sheet as at April
2023 and the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31 » 2024 . Exemptions availed on first time adoption of Ind AS 101. Ind AS 101 allows first-tirr
adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain requirements under Ind AS. The Company has applied the following exemptions:

(a) Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
The Company has elected to continue wth the carrying value for all of its
statements as deemed cost at the transition date.

property, plant and equipment and intangible assets as recognised in its IGAAP standalone financi:

(b) Estimates .
The estimates at April 1, 2023 and at March 31, 2024 are consistent with those made for the same dates in accordance with Indian GAAP. The estimates used by the Compan

to present these amounts in accordance with Ind AS reflect conditions at April 1, 2023, the date of transition to Ind AS and as of March 31, 2024.

(c) Classification and measurement of financial assets
The Company has classified and measured the financial assets on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS.

(d) Defined benefit liabilities
Under Ind AS, remeasurements comprising of actuarial gains and losses excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plar
assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with 2 corresponding debit or credit tc

retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Under previous GAAP the Company has not accrued defined benefit liabilities, however in the Ind AS these
liabilities were accounted from the date of transition.

(e) Deferred taxes
Deferred tax adjustment includes tax impact on account of differences between Ind-AS and previous GAAP.

(f) Other comprehensive income
Under Indian GAAP, the Company has not presented other comprehensive income (OCI) separately. Fence, it has reconciled Indian GAAP profit or loss to profit or profit

or loss as per Ind AS. Further, Indian GAAP profit or loss is reconciled to total comprehensive income as per Ind AS.

(g) Classification and measurement of financial assets and liabilities

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification of financial assets on the basis of facts and circumstances existing as on the date of transition. Further, the standard

permits measurement of financial assets accounted at amortised cost based on facts and circumstances existing at the date of transition if retrospective application is
impracticable. Accordingly, the Company has determined the classification of financial assets based on facts and circumstances that exist on the date of transition.
Measurement of the financial assets accounted at amortised cost has been done retrospectively except where the same is impracticable.

I1. Reconciliation between previous GAAP and Ind AS

a. Reconciliation of other equity

Particulars Amount
Balance as at 31 March 2023 (as per previous GAAP) (61.73)
Adjustments:
Provision for Gratuity (16.48)
Deferred tax impact on above adjustments 4.15
Restated balance as at 01 April 2023 (74.06)
Add: Profit as per as per previous GAAP 26.89
Adjustments:
Provision for Gratuity (2.85)
Deferred tax impact on above adjustments 0.72
(49.30)

Closing Balance as at 31 March 2024
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b.

o

Reconciliation of other comprehensive income

Particulars Amount

Balance as at 01 April 2023 (as per previous GAAP) -

Adjustments: -

Reclassification of actuarial loss on employee benefit to other comprehensive income (283

Deferred tax impact on above adjustments 0.71
@11

Closing Balance as at 31 March 2024

Reconciliation of the assets and liabilities presented in the balance sheet prepared as per Previous GAAP and as per Ind AS as at 1 April 2023 is as follows:

Pg;::;s Classifications Adjustments Ind AS
Non Current assets
Property and equipment 2.53 2.53
Financial assets
Other financial assets 1.07 1.07
Deferred tax assets (net) (2.04) 4.15 2.11
Other non-current assets -
0.49 1.07 4.15 5.71
Current assets
Financial assets
Trade receivables 51.29 51.29
Cash and cash equivalents 3.79 3.79
Other financial assets 0.85 0.85
Other current assets 7.47 (7.33) 0.14
62.55 (6.48) - 56.07
Total assets 63.04 (5.41) 4.15 61.78
Equity and liabilities
Equity 1.00 1.00
Other equity (61.72) (12.34) (74.06)
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 102.65 102.65
Provisions 16.48 16.48
41.93 - 4.14 46.07
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Trade payables due to
Micro and small enterprises =
Other than micro and small enterprises 3.35 3.35
Others financial liabilities 3.70 3.70
Other current liabilities 7.10 7.10
Provisions 17.76 (16.21) 1.55
21.11 (5.41) - 15.70
Total equity and liabilities 63.04 (5.41) 4.14 61.77 °
- -0.01 -0.01
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d. Reconciliation of the assets and liabilities presented in the balance sheet prepared as per Previous GAAP and as per Ind AS as at 31 March 2024 is as follows:

PgAv:;:S Classifications Adjustments Ind AS
Non Current assets
Property and equipment 2.53 2.53
Financial assets
Other financial assets 1.07 1.07
Deferred tax assets (net) (2.15) 5.58 3.43
Other non-current assets 0.77 0.77
0.38 1.84 5.58 7.80
Current assets
Financial assets
Trade receivables : 59.50 59.50
Cash and cash equivalents 20.87 - 20.87
Other financial assets 1.61 1.61
Other current assets 11.77 (11.11) 0.66
92.14 (9.50) - 82.64
Total assets 92.52 (7.66) 5.58 90.44
Equity and liabilities
Equity 1.00 1.00
Other equity (34.83) (16.58) (51.41)
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 102.65 102.65
Provisions 2215 22.15
68.82 - 5.57 74.39
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Trade payables due to
Micro and small enterprises -
Other than micro and small enterprises 5.25 5.25
Others financial liabilities 4.77 4.77
Other current liabilities 6.02 6.02
Provisions 18.45 (18.45) -
23.70 (7.66) - 16.04
Total equity and liabilities 92.52 (7.66) 5.57 90.43

C. Notes to first time adoption
Explanation of major impact on adoption on Ind AS on the reported financial statements of the Company as on the date of transition is as under:

. Statement of equity
The transition from Indian GAAP to Ind AS had no material impact on the total equity as per Ind AS and Total shareholder funds as per Indian GAAP.

-

Statement of total comprehensive income
The transition from Indian GAAP to Ind AS had no material imp
Indian GAAP.

ii.

=

act on the statement of total comprehensive income as per Ind AS and Statement of profit and loss as per

iii. Statement of cash flows
The transition from Indian GAAP to Ind AS had no material impact on the statement of cash flows.




SRA OSS India Private Limited
Restated Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(All amounts in X lakhs, except share data and where otherwise stated)

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has prescribed a new requirement for companies under the proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 inserted by the Companies (Accounts) Amendment Rules 2021 requiring companies, which uses accounting software for maintaining its books of account,
shall use only such accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail of each and every transaction, creating an edit log of each change made in the
books of account along with the date when such changes were made and ensuring that the audit trail cannot be disabled.

38.

The Company has used an accouating softwares ‘TallyPrime Edit Log 2.1’ for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit
log) facility and the same have operated with effect from 22-05-2024 for all relevant transactions recorded in the respective softwares

39.  Subsequent events
There are no adjusting or significant non-adjusting events which have occurred between 31 March 2025 and the date of authorisation of these financial

statements.

As per our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
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